
From: Maureen Murphy 

Subject: Fw: Lord Morris Bill 

Date: 14 January 2010 at 1390X3 

To: Gregory Murphy 

---- Original Message ----
From: Eddie O'Hara 
To: Maureen Murphy 
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2010 6:26 PM 
Subject: RE: Lord Morns Bill 

Dear Mrs Murphy 

Thank you for your message. I can assure that I am in close dialogue with Lord 
Morris about this and indeed had a long telephone conversation with him only 
yesterday aboout tactics. The first plan was to try to get an MP who had been drawn 
high in the ballot for Private Members' Bills to adopt the Bill in the Commons, but this 
was not successful. It would have been the best way to secure Parliamentary time 
for the Bill. Failing that I have tabled an EDM simply calling on the government to 
ensure the passage of the Bill into law before the end of this Parliament. For this to 
be effective we shall try to get so many signatures (ideally half of the Commons) 
that the Government cannot ignore it. It is a large task which we are currently 
engaged upon. In addition to this we shall of course use as many other 
Parliamentary techniques as we can to press the case. It is a large task but this is 
one legacy which I would like to leave when I retire at the end of this Parliament. 

Yours sincerely 
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subject: Lord Morris D 

Dear Mr. O'Hara, 

As Chairman of the APPG for Haemophilia and my MP I am asking for you to put down a 

private members bill in support of Lord Morris's 

Contaminated Blood (Suppart for infected and Bereaved Persons Bill)_ We need the 

upport of as many MPs as possible to get this bill passed, Lord Morris has worked so hard 

:'ver many years to try and get justice for the Haemophilia community, so with your help and 

other MPs we may just be able to help Lord Morris achieve success. The Haemophilia 

community owe Lord Morris a huge thank you for being so loyal to us, may I also thank you 

Por supporting me over the past 15 years. 

,banking you 

Vlrs. Maureen Murphy 

Liverpool 
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